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Name of Requestor: Jesseca Short
Date of Request: 10/28/2015
Telephone: 706-590-4041

B.S. v EMBRGENCY ADMINISTRATION AND PLANNING Agreen lioht fo araah
4 it St

the county emergency management agency and the expenditures or budget of the county emergency
management agency. The timeframe of the data being requested is from 2000 to 2014. Also, Iam
requesting the information be emailed to jesseca.short@uni.cdu as soon as possible.

Please see the example below:

County Name Year Budget (County | No. of Personnel (County
EMA) EMA)
ABC FY 2000
ABC FY 2001
ABC FY 2002
ABC FY 2003
ABC FY 2004
ABC FY 2005
ABC FY 2006
ABC FY 2007
!
ABC FY 2015

T agree to the redaction of information that may be confidential by law.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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1155 Union Circle #310617  940,565.2165 www.padm.unt.edu . ( )m
Denton, Texas 76203-5017 940.565.4466 fax




Kim Owens

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ms Jesseca,

John Rahaim <jrahaim@sbpg.net>

Monday, December 07, 2015 2:09 PM
Jesseca.Short@unt.edu
Kim Owens; Ross B. Gonzales; Chad Kelley
OEP Information

The following information if provided per your Public Records Request:

Parish Name Year OEP Budget OEP Personnel
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2000 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2001 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2002 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2003 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2004 281954.60 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2005 634634.10 Jan-Aug: 2; Sep-Dec: 5
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2006 534237.25 5
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2007 183564.05 5
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2008 480300.71 4
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2009 904946.91 4
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2010 383643.57 4
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2011 286289.67 4
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2012 730850.37 3
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2013 320462.23 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2014 321251.33 2
St. Bernard Parish Govt 2015 571486.00 2

Budget data for 2000 — 2003 is not available.

John

John Rahaim, Jr., CEM, LEM

Deputy Director,
Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness

St. Bernard Parish Government
8201 W. Judge Perez Dr.

Chalmette, LA 70043
504-278-4267(0ffice)
504-271-7343(Fax)
504-442-1040 (Cell)
irahaim@sbpg.net




